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This letter memoriaiizes the advice you prov1ded over the

'm'l grlme o m ATl nde A e d e =1~ a.m'ln.rnn'-n_i-n ennl-§ 3

e R Yo e I O e R vy vw R e

subsidiary corporation, Newco. Newco will then, in turn, create
three wholly-owned subsidiary corporations --Subl, Sub2, and .
Sub3.

3. After being formed, Newco will enter into acquisition

aareements with each of ultimate varent entltles "UPE g
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its subs) will have total assets of approximately $39 million in
cash (from contributions by partners, plus loan proceeds), but
will not have a regularly prepared balance sheet.

5. Through Sub2, the Partnership will then acquire all the
voting securities of a subsidiary of B in return for cash of
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acquisitions, the Partnershlp-w1ll remain the UPE of Newco and
will be a $10 million, but not a $100 million, person.

You advised that the creation of the Partnership in Step 1

commitment with the other. You also advised that the creation of
Newco, Subl, Sub2, and Sub3 (Step 2) would be exempt under §
802.30.

You further advised that § 801.11(e) would govern the
determination of the Partnership’s "size of person" for the
acquisition of assets from A (Step 4). Under this section, as
illustrated by the examples to the section, an acquiring person
with no regularly prepared balance sheet has a "size of person"
equal to the value of all assets held by the person at the time
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the Partnership’s "size of person" at the tlme of the acquisition acquisition
from A would be $6 5 mllllon ($39 million total assets less $32.5
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You further advised, in accord with § 801.11(e), that the
_ Partnershin wonld hawve a "size of neramnt favr the arcmigition
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casn to De usea IOY Tne acgulsirtlon ITYom HB. Wltn respect TO The !
acquisition from C, you advised that the Partnershlp s "s1ze of
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because Lile rarl:nersnlp's "S1z%Z€e OL person" unaer Lnese Lesits !
would be less than $100 million with respect to both the
acquisitions from B and C, and because B and C are each less than

$100 million in size, you advised that these acquisitions would
also not be reportable.
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If this letter does not accurately reflect the advice you
provided concerning the nonreportability of the transactions
described above, please call me as soon as possible.

As always, I thank you for your time and assistance.

Very truly yours,

—
LK ] '
! CZM uu}l-m CWQ\ lax:,w
& %Q\EA O A edon i OO e MZ@:,L
QLH__’Q‘Q goL(ifz) W WSZ—QL A0X 9ot ue

S T






